Victor Larsson

Electrical Engineer

Contact

Lasarettsvägen 3 461 52 Trollhättan +46 (0)723 – 30 81 63 larsson.engineer@gmail.com vaudio.se

Education

■Nils Ericsons High school Vehicular mechanic specialized in electrical systems 2005-2008

■Karlskoga Folk High School Studio Musican / Studio audio engineer 2009-2010

■ Trollhättans YH Polytechnic Service technician specialized in Windpower Turbines 2011-2012

■University West
Technical Preparatory year &
Electrical Engineer Specialized in
electrical vehicles
2020-2024

Ambitions

I am looking for an employer where I can do my bachelor thesis. Where I can use my knowledge and experience within programing, simulations, embedded systems and similar.

I'm willing to move to another city after I'm finished with my studies. I am interested in working abroad.

Career

2012-2013

Volunteer Philippines • Electrician • Team Mission

2013-2017

Service technician • Backup power systems • Coromatic AB

2017-2020

Entrepeneur / Freelance • Audio-engineer • Vaudio

2020-2024

Student • Electrical engineer • University west

About me

My name is Victor Larsson, 34 years old. Throughout my career I have tried out several fields of expertise. I have been looking for work where I am challenged intellectually, where I will develop new skills.

I am a meticulous and driven person that tries to find unique solutions to problems. I am independent but has no problem working in groups. I am responsible and do my utmost to keep what I promise.

Competences

Python C/C++ Embedded Matlab Simulink Siemens NX

Interests

I find working with computers interesting and stimulating. I particularly like problem solving using programming and simulations. On my free time I like to socialize with friends, play guitar or bass, read a good book or play video games.

Grades and program details available on request.